Williams, Kastner &Gibbs PLLC

David W. Wiley

® Attorney at Law
A NORTHWEST LAW FIRM (206) 233-2895
dwiley@wkg.com

April 19, 2007
22217.0101

VIA EMAIL AND U.S. MAIL

Ms. Carole J. Washburn

WUTC Executive Secretary

Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
1300 S. Evergreen Park Drive SW

P.O. Box 47250

Olympia, WA 98504

Re:  Qwest Corporation v. Level 3 Communications, et al.
Docket No. UT-063038/TCG Seattle Submission

Dear Ms. Washburn:
Pursuant to Judge Mace’s letter of April 4, 2007, this is to provide the following cross-

examination time estimates on behalf of TCG Seattle. Below is our anticipated cross-
examination by witness, employer and estimated examination time:

1. Larry Brotherson, Qwest 30 minutes
2. Philip Linse, Qwest 20 minutes
3. Robert Williamson, WUTC Staff 20 minutes

TCG Seattle does not intend to offer any cross examination exhibits but may utilize exhibits filed
by other parties, and orders, decisions and/or other public record documents of which judicial
notice may be taken.

TCG Seattle does not intend to cross examine any CLEC witnesses although it does reserve the
right to ask questions of the MCI-metro Access witness during the settlement proposal review
phase at the conclusion of the hearing. Also noted below is our understanding of the witness
sequence and day of week for testimony which we have arrived at with other respondent counsel.
We anticipate this sequence will be adhered to with some minor exceptions based on out-of-state
witness scheduling/itineraries:

William Fitzsimmons (Qwest)
Philip Linse (Qwest)

Larry Brotherson (Qwest)
Robert Williamson (Staff)
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Mack Greene (Level 3) (Tuesday date certain)

Scott Kell (Broadwing) (Tuesday/Wednesday date certain)
Rhonda McNeil (Broadwing) (Tuesday/Wednesday date certain)
Daniel Meldazis (Broadwing) (Tuesday/Wednesday date certain)
Glenn Blackmon (Level 3/Broadwing)

Diane Peters (Global Crossing) (Wednesday date certain)
Dennis Robins (ELI/Integra) (No later than Thursday)

Mark Neinast (TCG) (Thursday date certain)

John Sumpter (Pac-West)

Qwest-Verizon Settlement witness panel

Please contact the undersigned with further questions or comments.
Yours truly,

WILLIAMS, KASTNER & GIBBS PLLC

David W. Wiley
DAV ks

Enclosures
cc: All parties or record
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